
 
 
 

 
Clark College  

Board of Trustees 
Packet 

 
 

August 27, 2007 
 
 

 



Clark College 
Board of Trustees Packet 

August 2007 
 

Table of Contents  
 

 
Clark College Vision/Mission   Page i 

August Board Agenda     Pages ii-iii 

Institutional Report     Page 1 

AHE         Page 2-3 

ASCC (no written report this month)     

WPEA        Page 3a 

Instruction       Pages 4-7 

Administrative Services     Pages 8-21 

Student Affairs      Pages 22-28 

Human Resources      Pages 29-33 

Planning and Advancement    Pages 34-36 

Corporate & Continuing Education   Pages 37-38 

Communications and Marketing   Pages 39-42 

Foundation       Pages 43-44 

First Reading (Budget/Adult HS Program) Pages 45-54 

Consent Agenda (June Minutes)   Pages 55-59 
 









1



2



3



bkerr
Text Box
                    3a



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 
 

MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Clark College, District No. 14 

June 25, 2007 
Penguin Student Union Building Room 258 B & C 

 
 
Present:  Rhona Sen Hoss; Addison Jacobs; Kim Peery; Sherry Parker, John White 
 
Administrators:  Bob Knight, Interim President; Rassoul Dastmozd, Vice President of 
Instruction; Phil Sheehan, Vice President of Operations, Candy Bennett, Executive Dean of 
Planning and Advancement; Leann Johnson, Director of Equity and Diversity; Katrina 
Golder, Executive Director of Human Resources; Todd Oldham, Interim Dean of Workforce 
Development and Continuing Education; Barbara Kerr, Executive Director of 
Communications; Alex Montoya, Dean of Enrollment Services; Tracy Reilly Kelly, Director of 
Continuing Education; Ray Korpi, Dean of Basic Education, English, Communications and 
Humanities; Miles Jackson, Interim Dean of Social Science and Fine Arts; Jim Green, 
Director of Plant Services; Glen Jenewein, Director of eLearning; Travis Kibota, Interim 
Dean of Life Science, Health & Physical Education; Ted Broussard, Dean of Student Success 
and Retention/Acting Director of Student Life and Multicultural Student Affairs; Julie Taylor, 
President’s Office.   
 
Faculty:   
Marcia Roi 
 
Staff: 
Jennifer Wheeler, David Sims, Billie Garner, Jean Doniger, Paul Casillas 
 
Students:  Pat Mehigan, Derrick Streng, James Owens, Nicole Porter, Amanda Mayoral, 
Heather Clarno, Cynthia Kunkle 
 
Others:  Bonnie Terada, Assistant Attorney General; Lisa Gibert, Foundation President; Don 
Mattison 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair, Rhona Sen Hoss, opened the meeting at 5:05 p.m.  
  
 
II.    BUSINESS MEETING 
 
A. Review of the Agenda 
Chair Sen Hoss added Board Survey to item #C 
 
 
 
B.      Statements from the Audience 
Billie Garner read a letter from Eugene Carroll, Program Support Supervisor from the 
Financial Aid department. 
 
 
 



June 25, 2007 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 
 

C. Statements and Reports from Board Members 
Trustee Parker announced that she attended the Clark College Foundation Board meeting 
and the Alumni reception. 
 
There was discussion regarding Trustee committee assignments.  Trustee Parker will 
continue to serve on the Classified Excellence Awards Committee and the Faculty Excellence 
Awards Committee.  Trustees Jacobs and Parker will serve on the Foundation Board; 
Trustee Parker will serve on the Executive Foundation Committee, and Trustee Jacobs will 
attend the quarterly meetings.  Trustees White and Peery will co-chair on the Legislative 
Committee.   
 
Trustee Jacobs moved to have Trustee Sen Hoss continue another year as the Chair, and 
Trustee Parker serve as the Vice Chair; the motion was seconded by Trustee White, voted 
and carried. 
 
Trustee Parker announced that the Board survey will be done at the August Board retreat.  
This is a self evaluation done by each board member.  
 
 
D. Institutional Report 
Bob had no additions to his report.  Chair Sen Hoss suggested having joint Board meetings 
with other school districts such as Battle Ground, Washougal and Camas. 
 

 
E. Association Reports 
 
1. AHE – Dr. Marcia Roi  
Marcia Roi had no additions to her report.  Marcia read a letter to the Board on behalf of the 
Association of Higher Education faculty at Clark College.  The letter was not in the Board 
packet or given to any Board member beforehand, therefore, the board was not prepared to 
comment. 
 
 
2. ASCC – Amanda Mayoral and Pat Mehigan 
Amanda introduced the new ASCC Officers elected for the 2007-08 year; Pat Mehigan, ASCC 
President; Derrick Streng, ASCC Vice President; Cynthia Kunkle, ASCC Club Coordinator; 
James Owens, ASCC Finance Director; Heather Clarno, ASCC Executive Assistant. 
Nicole Porter, ASCC Finance Director, went over the 2007-08 ASCC Services and Activities 
Fee Budget Summary.  Trustee Jacobs complimented Nicole and everyone who was involved 
in putting the transparent, easy to read Budget Summary together.   
 
3. WPEA – Mr. Billie Garner  
Billie had no additions to his report.  Trustee Jacobs reiterated the phrase “working 
together” in his report and stated she is looking forward to everyone working together as a 
team.  Billie agreed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



June 25, 2007 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 
 

F.  Campus Reports  
 
1. Instruction – Dr. Rassoul Dastmozd  
Rassoul had no additions to his report.  Rassoul stated that there are 20 projected Nursing 
Assistant Certification (NAC) students.  Trustee Jacobs asked for clarification of the Clark 
II/RAP Committee.  Clark II is for the Professional Development funds for curriculum 
development and RAP stands for research and performance for travel exhibitions, 
conferences and studies abroad. 
 
 
2. Administrative Services – Mr. Phil Sheehan 
Phil had no additions to his report.  Trustee White asked about a tour of the “smart 
classrooms”.  A tour will be scheduled for him as he missed an earlier tour that the Board 
members have already taken.  
Trustee Jacobs complimented the clear, easy to read signs on campus. 
Phil pointed out Resolution No. 133 is in the packet for the Board members to approve.  This 
resolution authorizes the expenditure of sate and local funds in an amount equal to the 
2006-07 budget and approval of the ASCC budget to provide services for students during 
summer quarter.  The budget priorities have been established and can be viewed on the 
web. 
 
 
3. Student Affairs – Dr. Rachel Ruiz 
Rachel had no additions to her report.  She thanked the ASCC outgoing team; and 
welcomed the new ASCC officers.  She also thanked Karen Wynkoop for all of her help with 
the Finance Committee and Ted Broussard for his help this year. 
Trustee Jacobs commented on her disappointment with the report on the final annual TANF 
(Temporary Assistance for Needy Families) evaluation.  Students must now attend school in 
conjunction with work or job search activities.  Trustee Jacobs asked if a letter could be sent 
to our legislature to express concern with this new policy.  Rachel agreed and stated that 
Becky is also looking at alternative ways to help these students.  
 
 
 
4. Human Resources – Ms. Katrina Golder  
Katrina Golder submitted a request to bargain regarding faculty work related to the 
program/department accreditation notebooks.  The notebooks are associated with Standard 
2 of the accreditation process and provide the opportunity for faculty to contribute 
information about their department or program.  Any changes to the CCAHE agreement 
require Board action.  Since the Board is not scheduled to meet again until August 27, 2007, 
she is requesting that the Board consider authorizing Interim President Knight to enter into 
an agreement with the CCAHE regarding the accreditation notebooks should the College and 
CCAHE come to an agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
5. Planning and Advancement – Ms. Candy Bennett 
Candy had no additions to her report.   
 
 



June 25, 2007 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 
 

 
6. Workforce Development – Mr. Todd Oldham 
Todd announced that he was informed by the State Board that the last part of the JSP grant 
has been approved bringing the total amount to $247,000 for the next fiscal year. 
Chair Sen Hoss noted that the Clark County Skills Center will celebrate their 25th 
anniversary in 2008.  She suggested that the College start thinking of a way to 
commemorate this milestone.   
 
 
7. Communications and Marketing – Ms. Barbara Kerr 
Barbara Kerr announced that her department is getting ready to work the Clark College 
booth at the Clark County Fair in August. 
Chair Sen Hoss asked for clarification of a student viewbook.  Barbara explained that a 
viewbook is a booklet that is put together that shows what a college has to offer and why it 
is a good college for you.  It goes beyond a brochure, but much smaller than a catalog. 
 
 
8. Clark College Foundation – Ms. Lisa Gibert 
Lisa had no additions to her report. 
Chair Sen Hoss asked for clarification of the Big Dream Café.  Lisa explained that this was 
an event put on by the Teaching and Learning Center that opened up a lot of discussion 
through TLC in small group discussions. 
 
 
 
III. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A.            First Reading 

1. Trustee Peery moved to have the items under Consent Agenda First   
     Reading be moved to Consent Agenda Action; Trustee Jacobs     
     seconded the motion and the Board unanimously approved. 

 
 
B.        Consent Agenda 

         1.  ASCC budget 
 

2. Resolution No. 133 
 
            3.  Authorizing Interim President Knight to enter into an agreement   
                                  with the CCAHE regarding the accreditation notebooks should the   
                                  College and CCAHE come to an agreement. 
    
           4.  May 21, 2007 meeting minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IV.       Future Agenda Items 

1. July 9 Board Work Session will be cancelled. 



June 25, 2007 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 
 

2. The Board Retreat will be scheduled sometime in August to review 
the President’s goals and Board policies.  Julie will schedule a date. 

 
   3.  Follow up meetings with Vancouver and Evergreen School Board  

      as well as the other school districts in the area. 
 
 
V.  Date and Place of Future Meetings 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees will be held on Monday, 
August 27, 2007 at 5:00 p.m. in the Penguin Union Building Room 258 B & C. 
 
Chair Sen Hoss announced at 6:30 p.m. that the Board will go into Executive Session for 1 
hour to discuss the contract of a public employee and real estate.  She stated that the 
Board will be taking no action as a result of the Executive Session.  Chair Sen Hoss re-
opened the meeting at 7:30 p.m. to announce that the Board would go back into Executive 
Session for 1 hour.  At 8:30 p.m., Chair Sen Hoss re-opened the meeting to announce that 
the Board would need an additional 30 minutes for Executive Session.  The Board came out 
of Executive Session at 9:00 p.m.   
 
 
VI.            Adjournment 
Trustee White made a motion to adjourn at 9:00 p.m., Trustee Jacobs seconded; and the 
Board unanimously approved. 

 
  

              
     __________________________________ 
     Rhona Sen Hoss, Chair 

 Clark College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
Julie Taylor, Recorder 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


	
	
	
	
	
	
	#'d
	1
	
	2
	3
	
	
	
	4
	5
	6
	7
	
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19
	20
	21
	
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	27
	28
	
	29
	30
	31
	32
	33
	
	34
	35
	36
	
	37
	38
	
	39
	40
	41
	42
	
	43
	44
	
	45
	46
	47
	48
	49
	50
	51
	52
	53
	54
	
	55
	56
	57
	58
	59
	60
	61





